Joint Office

From: Cole, Neil <neil.cole@xoserve.com>
Sent: 04 January 2019 12:43

To: Joint Office

Subject: PAC Meeting 08/01/2019

Good Afternoon,
Please find detailed below an update regarding PAC Action 1111

Xoserve Smart Portfolio Data

Smart Category Number of Meters
NS 986,269

S1 5,711,465

S2 94,113

Grand Total 6,791,847

BEIS Q3 Statistics 5,668,270

Difference 1,123,577

Could you please include this E-Mail in the updates for the PAC Meeting on Tuesday 8+ January?
Thank you for your help

Kind regards,

Neil

Neil Cole — Process Delivery Lead

Analytical Services
Neil.Cole@xoserve.com | 0121 623 2704

X

Address: Xoserve Limited, Lansdowne Gate, 65 New Road, Solihull, B91 3DL
Company Website: http:/www.xoserve.com

This e-mail, and any attachments, are intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain confidential and/
or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and do not
disclose, copy, distribute or take any other action based on this email. You may report the matter by sending
an email to us at contactxoserve @xoserve.com. After notifying us please then immediately delete this email
and any attachments.

We do not warrant that this email or its attachments are virus free. Please therefore ensure you have
adequate virus protection before you open or detach this email or any of its attachments.

Emails to any xoserve.com email address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or other
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lawful business practices.
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